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Public Participation

From: Public Participation <pparticipation@gibb.co.za>

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 2:49 PM

Subject: FW: NOTIFICATION OF AN ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION & MINING RIGHT 

APPLICATION: FOR THE PROPOSED ZANDRIVIERS DRIFT AREA AND ASSOCIATED 

INFRASTRUCTURE WITHIN THE MADIBENG MUNICIPALITY, NORTH WEST 

PROVINCE

Attachments: J36223_PPC ZRD Notification Lette to IAP_v4_2017.03.14.pdf

Importance: High

Bcc: 'mphomagasa@madibeng.gov.za'; 'mukundi.mashawana@dmr.gov.za'; 

'tshilidzi.phalala@dmr.gov.za'; 'phine@sahra.org.za'; 'maumelaD@dws.gov.za'; 

'NtiliT@dws.gov.za'; 'oskosana@nwpg.gov.za'; 'evamahlangu@nwpg.go.za'; 

'moduku.khwene@drdlr.gov.za'; 'psbarnard2003@yahoo.com'; 

'janvangreunen@infifro.co.za'; 'david.smith@angloamerican.com'; 

'gerickedriekie@gmail.com'; 'gerickedriekie@gmail.com'; 'vanderwaltjs@gmail.com'; 

'david.smith@angloamerican.com'; 'koos.kruger@transnet.net'; 

'vaalkop@infogro.co.za'; 'rgelektries@vodamail.co.za'; 'doornkloos@mweb.co.za'; 

'charliemoagi@gmail.com'; 'Dikga@telkomsa.net'; 'marieka.botha@gmail.com'; 

'gerda@hoewal.cop.za'; 'tonyc@gsiafrica.co.za'; 'orders@britsvleis.co.za'; 

'humbulani.tshikalange@angloamerican.com'; 'lourens@louma.co.za'; 

'pietswart@absamail.co.za'; 'pietswart@absamail.co.za'; 'xan@xsl.co.za'; 

'xan@xsl.co.za'; 'luneburgs@gmail.com'; 'assen.sc@saps.org.za'; 

'matodzi@mangwe.co.za'; 'tnaicker@gibb.co.za'; 'albarnard@gibb.co.za'; 

'rmyburgh@gibb.co.za'

 

Dear interested and affected Party 

 

You are hereby notified of an Environmental Authorisation and  Mining Right Application for the proposed 

Zandriviers Drift Area and Associated Infrastructure within the Madibeng Municipality, North West Province. 

Please find attached the notification letter informing you and giving you more information about the project. 

 

Should you have any queries, feel free to contact us. 

 

Yours Faithfully 

 

Public Participation Office 

Environmental Licensing Unit 

 

 

Tel: +27 12 348 5880 

Fax: +27 12 348 5878 

Email: publicparticipation@gibb.co.za 

Web: www.gibb.co.za 

Office: Pretoria 

Block A, 1st Floor, East Wing,  

Lynnwood Corporate Park, 

36 Alkantrant Road, Lynnwood 0081 

PO Box 35007, Menlo Park 0102 

Follow us on:
@GIBB_Eng 

 

                


